Subject Re: [EXT] Re: Leave for wedding |
From ALI, Mansoor <mmemon@who.int> roungclos

To faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>, Gul Nawab Khan <gnawabk@gmail.com>
Date 2023-07-05 12:58
Approved

Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <faria.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 4:20:39 PM

To: Gul Nawab Khan <gnawabk@gmail.com>

Cc: ALI, Mansoor <mmemon@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Re: Leave for wedding

Dear Nawab Gul,

Kindly endorse and required approval by I0. Share approval regarding her leaves.
On 2023-07-04 22:46, Gul Nawab Khan wrote:

Regards,

Fartia Ahmed

Project Officer

CTC

R/S

It is inform your kind knowledge that chw

Name. Rubina

Cnic. 8120261889734

Empolyee. 1137

Contact no. 03472973556,

She has needed to leave from 6th July 2023 to 10th July 2023 due to

Her nephew to get wedding and she has to go to Balochistan, kindly look this matter and do the needful, her oic As Majan ,
Regard

Gul Nawab ucoo zone E



https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

